

BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net

Tel: 01759 302290

Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI

10 THE LAURELS

BARMBY MOOR

YORK

YO42 4DJ

12 March 2018

To Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next Parish Council Meeting will be held on Thursday, 15 March 2018
at 7.00 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

A G E N D A

1. Apologies:
2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:
3. Minutes - to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 25 January 2018.
4. Report sad death of past Parish Councillor: Fred Rudd who served the PC for many years.
5. Clerk's report: report has been circulated to each councillor.
6. BM Website – introduce Paul Aylett (Webmaster), discuss proposals and views.
7. Matters arising from previous meetings:
 - Fields in Trust – Deed to be signed and witnessed for Centenary Fields, The Little Play Park.
 - A1079 and B1246 road safety issues in BM village – request for on-site meeting, Officer on leave.
 - Sutton Lane junction – requested by KR.
 - Northern Powergrid – works in the village including Briarsfield.
 - Noise nuisance from motor cycle scrambling – letter from Environmental Health.
 - Bus Shelters A1079 – Indemnity form to be signed for bus shelter near The Squirrels.
 - Development at Jesfield – no response from builder on when to complete the VG.
 - Street Lighting in Main Street – letter from street lighting.
 - Neighbourhood Development Plan – update by SC.
 - Kerbing village greens – David Sach ERYC will check that the contractor carries out the kerbing correctly. Decision on which contractor to use.
 - State of grass verges and pot holes – requested by JG.
 - Beck grid at Keldspring Lane – AS has arranged for Highways to clear this periodically.
 - Taskforce walkabout 2018/2019 – Friday, 13 July at 9.45 am.
 - Airfields of Britain Conservation Trust – suitable site for the memorial at the Play Park.

Spreading salt during the winter – Martyn Smith will not renew his contract for 2018/19.

ID Badge – requested by DV.

General Data Protection – update from SC.

Plans:

Mr & Mrs. Stanfield, 17 Grangeland Walk – single storey extension (**ref: 18/00193/PLF**).

Lawn N Order, land W of Pond, Main Street – TPO No. 5 group of Ash trees x 6 raise canopy to 7m to prevent overhanging branches from interfering with new properties (**ref: 18/00707**).

John Burley, land E of Unit 56 Pocklington Industrial Estate – erection of warehouse/office building consisting of 4 'Start Up' units + car park, service yard + access (**ref: 1/00379/PLF**).

Plans granted:

Mr & Mrs. Shephard, Boxwood House.

LMA Services, Pocklington Industrial Estate.

Innovation Architecture, Land W of Pond, Main Street.

8. Finance:

Mr. A. Ross (cleaning bus shelters March x 5 weeks) - £75.00.

BM Village Hall (room hire + PlusNet) - £49.20.

Vivien Cox (reimburse clerk purchasing VG registration Land Registry) - £41.72.

Vivien Cox reimburse clerk for Avast Anti-Virus) - £49.99.

Storwood Nurseries (clearing mud and widening footpath near church) - £60.00.

CMB Computers (remote support for printer/scanner) - £25.00.

Stones 3 Homes (white de-icing salt) - £188.16.

Paul Aylett (mileage allowance for attending training as County Hall) - £25.24.

Barmby Moor Group of Parishes (parish magazine update) - £260.00.

Martyn Smith – (spreading salt during extreme weather) - £306.00.

Paul Aylett (Webmaster charges for setting up website) - £195.00

Vivien Cox (Salary – last quarter) - £1102.74

HM Revenue & Customs (clerk's tax) - £276.00

Vivien Cox (expenses 2017/18) - £

102 Squadron subscription and donation – proposal by DV of £100 membership and help towards the re-union. Re-union dates 12 and 13 May.

Transparency grant application – grant requested £638.40 approved by NALC.

Total amount in Bank as of 1 March 2018 - £75535.17

9. Correspondence:

Taskforce walkabout – on Friday, 13 July at 9.45 am to meet outside the Boot & Slipper.

Crab Apple tree – request to donate and site another tree by Isabel Malin.

Flat Lane and The Laurels – emails from two residents asking for road maintenance + dog walkers not cleaning up after their dogs.

Crime Prevention Panel – from Gail Turner with proposals for making our community safer.

Litter bin requests – 1/ Mr. Jasper of Newlands in bus lay-by 2/ Keldspring Lane received by RH.

Tour de Yorkshire Route – part of route through BM. PTC will dress the route.

Playing Fields Association – email inviting a parish councillor to sit on committee.

10. Reports from councillors after attending committee meetings:
11. Reports from Pocklington Provincial Councillors:
12. Councillors requests on items for future Agenda:
13. Date of next meeting: Annual Parish meeting on the 19 April 2018 at 7.00 pm.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council